
Agenda

2.11.25 PARK COMMISSION AGENDA.PDF

Agenda Packet

2.11.25 PARK COMMISSION AGENDA PACKET.PDF

1.

Documents:

2.

Documents:

https://www.shorewoodmn.gov/89f53032-c58c-4050-96a9-99b71507f1b1


CITY OF SHOREWOOD    5755 COUNTRY CLUB RD 
PARK COMMISSION MEETING     SHOREWOOD CITY HALL 
TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 11, 2025         7:00 PM  
 
   

AGENDA 
 
1. CONVENE PARK COMMISSION MEETING           ROLL CALL/(LIASON) SCHEDULE 

 
A.   Roll Call  

Wenner ()____ 
Garske ()____ 
Hirner ()____ 

Bahneman ()____ 
Council Liaison Gorham  (Jan-June) 

Council Liaison Sanschagrin (July-Dec) 
 

B.   Review Agenda  
 
2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

A.   Minutes from January 14, 2025 Meeting 
   

3. MATTERS FROM THE FLOOR  
 This is an opportunity for members of the public to bring an item, that is not on tonight's agenda, but related to the governance of the City of 

Shorewood, to the attention of the Commission.  In providing this limited public forum, the City of Shorewood expects respectful participation. We 
encourage all speakers to be courteous in their language and behavior, and to confine their remarks to those facts that are relevant to the question or 
matter under discussion. Please make your comments from the podium and identify yourself by your first and last name and your address for the 
record. Please limit your comments to three minutes. No discussion or action will be taken by the Commission on this matter. The Commission may 
request the issue be forwarded to the City Council or to staff to prepare a report and place it on the next agenda. 

 
4. NEW BUSINESS 
 A. 2025 Park Commission Meeting Dates 
 B. 2025 Arctic Fever Recap 
 C. 2025 Movie in the Park  
 D. Parks Master Plan 
        
5. OLD BUSINESS 

A.  
 

6. COUNCIL, STAFF, & COMMISSIONER REPORTS/UPDATES 
A. City Council 
B. Staff 
C. Commissioner 

 
7. ADJOURN 

 
Commissioner Bahneman will provide a report on the February 11 Park Commission Meeting 
at the February 24 City Council meeting. 

 



CITY OF SHOREWOOD    5755 COUNTRY CLUB RD 
PARK COMMISSION MEETING     SHOREWOOD CITY HALL 
TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 11, 2025         7:00 PM  
 
   

AGENDA 
 
1. CONVENE PARK COMMISSION MEETING           ROLL CALL/(LIASON) SCHEDULE 

 
A.   Roll Call  

Wenner ()____ 
Garske ()____ 
Hirner ()____ 

Bahneman ()____ 
Council Liaison Gorham  (Jan-June) 

Council Liaison Sanschagrin (July-Dec) 
 

B.   Review Agenda  
 
2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

A.   Minutes from January 14, 2025 Meeting 
   

3. MATTERS FROM THE FLOOR  
 This is an opportunity for members of the public to bring an item, that is not on tonight's agenda, but related to the governance of the City of 

Shorewood, to the attention of the Commission.  In providing this limited public forum, the City of Shorewood expects respectful participation. We 
encourage all speakers to be courteous in their language and behavior, and to confine their remarks to those facts that are relevant to the question or 
matter under discussion. Please make your comments from the podium and identify yourself by your first and last name and your address for the 
record. Please limit your comments to three minutes. No discussion or action will be taken by the Commission on this matter. The Commission may 
request the issue be forwarded to the City Council or to staff to prepare a report and place it on the next agenda. 

 
4. NEW BUSINESS 
 A. 2025 Park Commission Meeting Dates 
 B. 2025 Arctic Fever Recap 
 C. 2025 Movie in the Park  
 D. Parks Master Plan 
        
5. OLD BUSINESS 

A.  
 

6. COUNCIL, STAFF, & COMMISSIONER REPORTS/UPDATES 
A. City Council 
B. Staff 
C. Commissioner 

 
7. ADJOURN 

 
Commissioner Bahneman will provide a report on the February 11 Park Commission Meeting 
at the February 24 City Council meeting. 

 



 

CITY OF SHOREWOOD    5755 COUNTRY CLUB RD 
PARK COMMISSION MEETING    SHOREWOOD CITY HALL 
TUESDAY, JANUARY 14, 2025     7:00 P.M. 
   

MINUTES 
 

1. CONVENE PARK COMMISSION MEETING  
 
 Chair Wenner convened the meeting at 7:02 p.m. 
  

A. Roll Call   
Present:  Chair Wenner, Commissioners Garske, Bahneman; City Council 

Liaison Gorham; Parks and Recreation Manager Czech 
 
  Absent: Commissioner Hirner 
 

B. Review Agenda 
 
Commissioner Garske moved to approve the agenda as written.  Commissioner Bahneman 
seconded the motion.  Motion carried 3-0. 
  
2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 
A. Park Commission Meeting Minutes of November 26, 2024 
B.       Park Commission Meeting Minutes of December 10, 2024 

 
Commissioner Garske moved to approve the minutes of the November 26,  2024, and the 
December 10, 2024 meetings, as written.  Commissioner Bahneman seconded the motion.  
Motion carried 3-0. 
 
3. MATTERS FROM THE FLOOR 
 
There were none.   
 
4. NEW BUSINESS 
 
 A. 2025 Work Plan Discussion 
 
Parks and Recreation Manager Czech explained that the Commission operates off a work plan 
that is created on an annual basis so tonight’s discussion was surrounding how they wanted to 
proceed beginning in March of 2025.  He stated that its primary purpose was to establish some 
priorities for the year and to ensure that they were in alignment with the Council.  He asked the 
Commission to give him some input on things that they might like to see included in the updated 
work plan and clarified that this was intended as a discussion item and a formal work plan would 
be brought back for review before it was sent to the City Council for approval.  
 
Chair Wenner explained that the first thing she would like to request from the Council was a list 
of their guiding principles and goals because she felt the Commission has struggled for the past 
few years on how to organize its work plan.   
 



PARK COMMISSION MINUTES 
TUESDAY, JANUARY 14, 2025 
PAGE 2 OF 10 
 
Commissioner Garske asked about the budget that had been set aside for the Master Plan that 
was included in the Parks Capital Improvement Plan and what the outcome goal was for that plan.  
 
Parks and Recreation Manager Czech noted that a big part of it was to get some ideas and 
directions on Southshore Park and to get an update on the City’s facilities to determine if they 
were meeting the needs of the residents.  He stated that he felt that there would end up being a 
lot of community outreach associated with that in order to get input.   
 
Commissioner Garske noted that the $40,000 in the budget for this item would not cover a holistic 
new Master Plan.  
 
Parks and Recreation Manager Czech explained that they will essentially take the old plan and 
update it and would not start from scratch.   
 
Chair Wenner asked if the plan was to hire contractors to do this update.  
 
Park and Recreation Manager Czech confirmed that they would plan to hire contractors for the 
updates.  
 
Chair Wenner asked if there was also a past discussion about using a certain amount of the 
money to put together a survey or some other type of community outreach.   
 
Park and Recreation Manager Czech explained that would all be part of the Master Plan process 
and assured the Commission that they would be updated on the process along the way.  
 
Chair Wenner stated that she felt that they would want to start this in the spring in order to capture 
people in the area during different usage times.  She asked if the Commission needed to formalize 
the process for gathering input from the community.  
 
Park and Recreation Manager Czech suggested holding off on that until they find a consultant.   
 
Commissioner Garske stated that one of his thoughts on their work plan was to find a way to put 
pickleball to rest. 
 
Chair Wenner asked if the new Cathcart Park playground equipment would be installed in 2025.  
 
Park and Recreation Manager Czech stated that yesterday, Commissioner Hirner had presented 
to the Council and one of the discussion points from that meeting was a desire to take another 
look at the CIP because they were not sure that Cathcart should actually be a priority.  He stated 
that the Council did approve the CIP so he was still trying to navigate whether this was something 
that came from the full Council or just an individual.  He clarified that currently, it was in the current 
CIP budget for 2025.  
 
Chair Wenner noted that she did not think the playground equipment at Cathcart Park was that 
bad.   
 
Commissioner Garske admitted that this was something he was torn on, but noted that he 
understood that Cathcart had not been upgraded in a long time but he felt that Freeman Park’s 
main playground needed an update because of the amount of use it has.  He asked if the Council 



PARK COMMISSION MINUTES 
TUESDAY, JANUARY 14, 2025 
PAGE 3 OF 10 
 
discussion was whether Cathcart Park should get the funds or whether the funds should be spent 
on a new playground.  
 
Park and Recreation Manager Czech noted that the CIP currently listed it as the playground at 
Cathcart but believed that if there was a consensus among the Commission that, for example, 
the funds should be spent at Freeman, they could bring that request to the Council.  He noted 
that the Cathcart playground was installed in August of 1995.  
 
Council Liaison Gorham arrived at the meeting.  
 
Chair Wenner explained that they were currently discussing the Work Plan for 2025 and she had 
asked staff to provide them with the Council’s goals and missions in order for the Park 
Commission to be able to align their work under that umbrella.   
 
Council Liaison Gorham noted that one of the items that came up for discussion yesterday was 
the $200,000 for Cathcart Park playground equipment.  He noted that he was on the Park 
Commission in 2017 and that item was on the CIP and kept getting pushed back and asked about 
the current condition of the equipment.  
 
Commissioner Garske stated that he felt it depended on which portion of the playground you were 
looking at and gave the example of the swing set area that was kind of in disrepair.  
 
Council Liaison Gorham asked what kind of attention the hockey rink needed and asked about 
the $150,000 included in the CIP.  
 
Commissioner Garske stated that he believed that Public Works Director Morreim was planning 
to take some of the fencing from Badger Park and replace some of the fencing behind the boards.   
 
Chair Wenner noted that she believed the $150,000 in the CIP had been pushed to 2030.  
 
Commissioner Garske stated that he believed that was to replace the boards. 
 
Council Liaison Gorham explained that when he thinks of features in the park system, he thinks 
about the ice rink at Cathcart which he felt was more popular than the Cathcart playground area.  
He noted that he had played pickleball last summer at Cathcart and noted that the tennis courts 
were in rough shape.  He explained that the reason they went to Cathcart was because they had 
tried to go to Badger and people had set up shop and were not intending to leave anytime soon.  
He asked what the plan would be for the $200,000, if they chose not to do the playground at 
Cathcart and noted that he assumed that this plan was a result of the prioritization done by the 
Commission.  
 
Chair Wenner stated that it had originally been $175,000, but having noted that it was installed in 
1995, she felt it was probably due for this even though her initial thought was whether the City 
should spend that kind of money.  
 
Council Liaison Gorham asked if the public had asked for this or if there had been any kind of 
public outcry.  
 



PARK COMMISSION MINUTES 
TUESDAY, JANUARY 14, 2025 
PAGE 4 OF 10 
 
Chair Wenner stated that she was not sure if people were calling for this or not and explained that 
they do not really have a system where they get public input for things like that unless they are at 
a table at an event and someone brings it up.   
 
Park and Recreation Manager Czech stated that he also had not really heard anything brought 
up about this.  He stated that updating the Parks Master Plan was also in the CIP for this year 
and the Commission had briefly discussed going through that process which should bring in more 
community feedback and input.   
 
Council Liaison Gorham stated that he was not sure $40,000 would be enough to actually do 
anything with the Parks Master Plan and brought up the point that Southshore Park was 
essentially the first thing people see when they enter the City and suggested that they may want 
to use some of the money to actually design something for Southshore. 
 
Park and Recreation Manager Czech stated that in 2028 they have $90,000 allocated for a 
Southshore reconstruction project and $350,000 in 2029.  He noted that whatever comes out of 
this Parks Master Plan would essentially begin the design phase prior to 2028.   
   
The Commission discussed various ideas of how Southshore may be able to be used in the future 
and the importance of getting feedback from the community.  
 
Commissioner Garske stated that he felt the discussion regarding the different ideas for the use 
of Southshore Park summed up the need for an updated Parks Master Plan. 
 
Chair Wenner stated that she was confused because they had said the $40,000 was going to be 
used to hire contractors to update the Parks Master Plan for all the City parks and asked if it was 
also intended to include community outreach for Southshore Park and creation of a new Parks 
Master Plan.   
 
Park and Recreation Manager Czech stated that the master planning process was all 
encompassing and would include updating the current Parks Master Plan. 
 
Commissioner Garske stated that he thought the intent had been to combine the Parks Master 
Plan holistic view and with the Shoreshore plan.   
 
Park and Recreation Manager Czech stated that he believes the last time the Parks Master Plan 
had been updated was in 2012.  
 
Chair Wenner noted that there were a lot of things included in that plan that had not been 
completed and there was public outcry when the residents saw them and thought the City may 
be doing some of them.   
 
Park and Recreation Manager Czech stated that when they had discussed the CIP last July, the 
intent had been to update the current Parks Master Plans and encompass Southshore within that 
planning and reiterated that with that process, there would typically be some community outreach 
in order to develop those plans.   
 
Council Liaison Gorham stated that he felt what Park and Recreation Manager Czech had just 
described would be a two-year process and would cost more than $40,000.  He asked if this was 
a topic that was planned to be discussed at the upcoming Council retreat.  



PARK COMMISSION MINUTES 
TUESDAY, JANUARY 14, 2025 
PAGE 5 OF 10 
 
 
Park and Recreation Manager Czech stated that he did not believe this was included as a topic 
of discussion for the Council retreat.   
 
Council Liaison Gorham suggested that if it was not discussed at the retreat that it be an agenda 
item at a regular Council meeting in order to get feedback from the Council.   
 
Park and Recreation Manager Czech stated that he felt it would most likely be a topic for 
discussion at a Council Work Session in order to garner their input.  
 
Council Liaison Gorham asked when the Park Commission would begin their plans to utilize the 
$200,000 for Cathcart Park based on the current CIP plans.   
 
Park and Recreation Manager Czech stated that it would just take place sometime this year.   
 
Chair Wenner noted that Park and Recreation Manager Czech would be taking information from 
their discussion and putting together a proposed 2025 Work Plan for the Commission that he 
would bring back for their consideration.  She stated that she wanted to make a few comments 
on the current CIP and explained that one of the things that has been difficult for the Commission 
is that they do this in July as part of the budget process.  She suggested that they have a meeting 
earlier in the year to talk about the budget, other possible funding sources, overlapping with Public 
Works, and the athletic contracts.  She stated that  her thought would be that for every meeting 
they would be able to have that budget in front of them so they would have that information in 
their heads at each meeting.  
 
Park and Recreation Manager Czech noted that the CIP was a working document that laid out a 
10-year plan.  
  
Chair Wenner stated that many Commissioners have a hard time getting their heads around 
different budgets and what they can actually impact.  She stated that she had never seen any 
brainstorming happen about any other possible funding streams, for example, sponsorships, 
fundraisers, grants, or legacy bricks.  She reiterated that she would like the Commission to be 
able to have a budget and finance discussion earlier in the year.  
 
Commissioner Bahneman asked if there was someone on staff who researched grant writing and 
noted that she felt it was a specific talent.  
 
Park and Recreation Manager Czech explained that this duty, in general, fell on staff.   
 
Commissioner Garske asked if Park and Recreation Manager Czech was looking for input on 
timelines and planning for the year or just about the topics that they wanted to discuss.  
 
Park and Recreation Manager Czech stated that if the Commission had ideas on when they felt 
things should be discussed, he would be interested in that kind of feedback.   
 
Commissioner Garske stated that he felt staff did a great job, but asked if they needed support or 
additional discussion around things like education and events that they run.  He asked if those 
kinds of things should be added to the Work Plan in order to be able to have meaningful 
discussions about how they can support staff for these events.  He stated that he would also like 
to see generating park funds included somewhere in their Work Plan.   



PARK COMMISSION MINUTES 
TUESDAY, JANUARY 14, 2025 
PAGE 6 OF 10 
 
 
Chair Wenner noted that she would not mind writing a grant because that was something within 
her purview.   
 
Commissioner Garske noted that for the events in the park, he was not sure what Park and 
Recreation Manager Czech's capacity was but shared an example of a visit to Florida where they 
had an ‘Art in the Park’ event.  He asked if there was interest or if they had the capacity to have 
some brainstorming sessions on possible events or educational activities that the City could hold 
in their parks.  He explained that if they did not have the capacity for it, he didn’t think they should 
take the time to discuss those ideas.  He clarified that he, as a Commissioner, would not be 
running this type of programming or event and did not want to overextend staff.   
 
Chair Wenner stated that she agreed and noted that she felt the City’s programming had been an 
abysmal failure.  She stated that she would love to have input and share ideas for different 
children’s programming and noted that she could even do some type of environmental 
programming for different seasons.  She suggested that the Commission add education 
programming into their Work Plan.   
 
Park and Recreation Manager Czech stated that he felt this was something where they would 
need some guidance from the Council on their vision for the overall Parks Department and 
whether programming was something that they saw as beneficial. 
 
Council Liaison Gorham stated that one of the things that frustrated him as a long-time Planning 
Commissioner was with the divide between the Council vision and what they actually did.  He 
stated that he felt that it was very disjointed and one of his hopes in now serving on the City 
Council was that there would be more connection.  He suggested that perhaps instead of bringing 
the proposed Work Plan to the Council at a regular meeting, they bring it to a Work Session for a 
more thorough and less rigid type of discussion.  He stated that he felt having a discussion like 
this with a new Council, getting to know each other, and also having a discussion about priorities 
would be a good idea to do before the Work Plan as a way to get on the same page about 
priorities.   
 
Chair Wenner asked if the Commission could schedule a Work Session meeting with the Council.  
 
Council Liaison Gorham stated that at the next City Council meeting he would bring this up for 
discussion.   
 
Park and Recreation Manager Czech stated that he would also bring it up with City Administrator 
Nevinski about the possibility of scheduling this as a Work Session topic.  
 
Chair Wenner noted that one of the Commission’s responsibilities was laid out that they submit 
comments to the Planning Commission on things like proposed subdivisions.  She explained that 
at her first meeting, there was this type of discussion and she did not vote because she had pulled 
up all the things in the Comprehensive Plan about how the City should be sustaining topography 
and old-growth trees.  She stated that for the last two years, she has been wondering how she 
was supposed to tell them that she did not agree with what was happening and whether she was 
supposed to even have that kind of input or power.   
 
Council Liaison Gorham stated that he felt that the City would want to do something smaller, 
aesthetically, at Cathcart. 



PARK COMMISSION MINUTES 
TUESDAY, JANUARY 14, 2025 
PAGE 7 OF 10 
 
 
Chair Wenner asked if the Park Tours went under the CIP on their Work Plan.  She noted that 
they had discussed the possibility of spreading them out over several months for scheduling 
purposes and asked if that would still be possible or if they could hold them on non-meeting dates 
as a work session.   
 
Park and Recreation Manager Czech explained that park tours was one of the questions he had 
for the Commission.  He stated that in his experience, park tours are not really an annual thing in 
other cities.  He asked for the Commission’s opinion and noted that he thought the tours this past 
year were kind of a way for them to hear about all the negatives on the parks even though there 
are a lot of positive things happening.  He stated that he did think it ended up being very valuable 
because they were able to get a giant list that the maintenance team was now working through.  
He stated that he felt the Park Commission should routinely be out in the parks checking them 
out and not just waiting for the park tour.   
 
Chair Wenner suggested that Public Works do park tours for the neighborhood and collect 
information and then the Park Commission could be invited to come along.  She stated that it felt 
like the Commission was doing less inspecting and more just listening to Public Works tell them 
what was going on which she felt was a bit redundant.  She noted that she felt that public input 
would be more important than Commission input. 
 
Park and Recreation Manager Czech cautioned that they should be careful of adding more to 
everyone’s plate, including adding more dates to do tours or having Public Works provide 
additional tours.   
 
Commissioner Garske explained that he liked the idea of having a rotating schedule where they 
were not touring every City park on an annual basis.  He stated that once the Parks Master Plan 
was updated, he liked the idea of spending a meeting at the different parks in order to discuss 
possible options for them.  He reiterated that he did not believe it was necessary to tour every 
park, every year.  
 
Chair Wenner stated that she agreed that they did not need to tour each park every year and 
suggested that perhaps they could just tour the ones that were coming up in the next few years 
for budget items.  
 
Council Liaison Gorham stated that if they were updating the Parks Master Plan, he felt that 
having the whole Council there to have eyes on the parks would also be beneficial.   
 
Chair Wenner stated that she felt doing the park tours sometimes ended up being a momentum 
killer for things the Commission was getting done because then they had to take time out from 
their regular work to go on the tours.  
 
Council Liaison Gorham suggested that since they were updating the Parks Master Plan this year, 
the park tours could happen separately, outside of the regular meeting schedule as part of prep 
for the Parks Master Plan.  
 
Chair Wenner stated that she had also thought that the Commission could go tour one specific 
park each month, but in pairs, and then could report back to the full Commission.  
 



PARK COMMISSION MINUTES 
TUESDAY, JANUARY 14, 2025 
PAGE 8 OF 10 
 
Park and Recreation Manager Czech stated that staff could develop inventory sheets for each 
park that Commissioners to use to check conditions and make notes on what they saw.   
 
Chair Wenner stated that she felt this would also be helpful for when they look at the natural areas 
and stated that she felt these areas could also be visited independently and then provide a report 
afterward.   
 
Council Liaison Gorham asked if Smithtown Ponds was officially part of the City’s trail network.   
 
Park and Recreation Manager Czech stated that the trail goes through the area and connects 
from the LRT to Smithtown Road and explained that there were currently two memorial benches 
in that location.  
 
Chair Wenner stated that the main thing she wanted to talk about with relation to the Work Plan 
was the IPM, since the Council had given them oversight of this in April of 2023.  She stated that 
she felt that the Commission was still struggling to get all the information that they needed and 
gave the example of Greener Blade coming to spray at Freeman Park and then there was a room 
full of angry residents, but the Commission did not know anything about it. She explained that 
they did not know what chemicals were in there which concerned her because she felt like they 
were not doing their due diligence. She stated that the Commission is supposed to do oversight 
and review the plan for ongoing compliance and accountability and was also supposed to be 
consider planned maintenance works in parks/provide feedback on an annual basis. She stated 
that Public Works Director Morreim had given the Commission an update on this, but that seemed 
like they were getting updates from the people that they were supposed to be monitoring.  She 
suggested that the Commission start a reporting process and do the report every year.  She 
explained that she would be happy to work with City staff to get this started by getting an overview 
of things like all the chemicals used in all the parks so they can have that information in one place.  
She stated that as part of the IPM plan, in addition to cutting back on harmful pesticides, they are 
supposed to be planting flowers for bees and designating bee-safe areas.  She stated that she 
knows that the City has those areas, but they are not accounted for at this point in time. She 
explained that she felt it would be helpful to have a mapping tool and include it in the report and 
make it public.  She acknowledged that this would be something that would be difficult to do by 
sitting in their chambers and suggested that perhaps one or two Commissioners could take the 
reporting and interviews that would need to take place every year. She asked if the SCEC fee 
structure was in the purview of the Commission.  
 
Park and Recreation Manager Czech acknowledged that they needed some direction from the 
Council. 
 
Chair Wenner stated that, in her opinion, that could be removed from the Commission’s Work 
Plan. She stated that she also felt it would be helpful for the Commission to have information 
about the athletic contracts, such as who the City had agreements with and how this may affect 
their budget,  but was not sure it needed to be included within their Work Plan. She stated that 
she would like to see something on their Work Plan that formalized how they get their public input 
and a clearer definition of what the Commission’s role is for community outreach.  
 
Park and Recreation Manager Czech stated that a lot of what he heard the Commission saying 
would be able to solve when they have new Commissioner onboarding handbooks in place.   
 



PARK COMMISSION MINUTES 
TUESDAY, JANUARY 14, 2025 
PAGE 9 OF 10 
 
Chair Wenner noted that she had found the Shorewood Park Commission Goal Statement and 
read it aloud to the Commission which was from August 1996 and explained that she felt that it 
should be updated.  
 
Park and Recreation Manager Czech stated that would most likely be a Council discussion.   
 
Council Liaison Gorham asked about the Commission’s role related to IPM and explained that he 
was not aware that the Commission had such a central role in its oversight.   
 
Chair Wenner explained that it was a brand new responsibility in 2023 and then they ended up a 
brand-new Public Works Director and City Administrator.  She stated that the Commission has 
been asking for advice on how they were supposed to do this which has been an ongoing process.  
She explained that she was looking at the April 10, 2023, City Council meeting where they revised 
Chapter 202 containing the Park Commission responsibilities, and then at the Council Retreat 
they directed staff to assign the Park Commission as the reviewing body for the IPM.   
 
Council Liaison Gorham stated that he did not want the Commission thinking that they were set 
up for failure with the IPM oversight and believes that they could have further discussion on that 
and make sure that the Commission has the necessary tools to do this work.  
 
Chair Wenner stated that she would like to know if the Council felt it would be a good idea to have 
the kind of report she had described earlier and reiterated that Public Works has been telling the 
Commission what they have been doing rather than the Commission monitoring them.   
 
Council Liaison Gorham noted that the IPM was something that he had worked on before he left 
the Council in 2022 and felt that the Council serving since that time wanted the Park Commission 
to lead the process, but it sounded like they had not provided enough of a structure ahead of time.  
He stated that he felt that the Commission could go ahead and write up the report and felt it would 
be fair to point out that they were getting information, after the fact, from Public Works.  He stated 
that he felt it would be fair to point out that the Commission had been tasked with this but instead 
of being engaged in the process were simply receiving reports.   
 
Commissioner Bahneman stated that to be fair to Public Works, she wondered if all the changes 
have made it unclear to everyone how things were actually supposed to be going.   
 
Park and Recreation Manager Czech explained that he would take this input back to City staff 
and try to get a clear understanding of what the expectations actually were.   
 
Chair Wenner noted that she felt that they did have a strong IPM maintenance plan in place, but 
noted that, for example, they do not hear from Davey Tree, and do not know what they were 
doing, for example, with their treatment for Emerald Ash Borer.   
 
Council Liaison Gorham asked if Public Works Director Morreim was the one who did all the 
ordering for the products and directed staff on what do to.  
 
Chair Wenner stated that she believed he would be the one that would do that but, would not be 
involved in what Davey Tree or Greener Blade was doing or using.  
 
Park and Recreation Manager Czech stated that it was clear that the Commission needed more 
clarification and structure surrounding their duties related to the IPM.   



PARK COMMISSION MINUTES 
TUESDAY, JANUARY 14, 2025 
PAGE 10 OF 10 
 
 
 B. 2025 Arctic Fever Event Preview 
 
Parks and Recreation Manager Czech stated that Arctic Fever would be taking place on January 
17, 2025, from 5:30 to 7:30 p.m. at the SCEC.  He noted that traditionally it has been a two-day 
event that included outdoor activities at Freeman Park, but with the lack of snow, they had to 
cancel that portion of the event.  He stated that it was unfortunate because this year, the City had 
partnered with Minnetonka Community Ed to do their family chase which he had been hoping 
would drum up excitement for the event.  He gave a brief overview of the events planned for the 
diminished event and noted that the title sponsor for the event was Lucky’s Station and also had 
Gold Level sponsors with Bolton & Menk and the Excelsior American Legion Post 259 and Bronze 
Level sponsors that included Mediacom and New Horizon Academy.   He stated that the City took 
over the coloring contest and submissions would be on display at the event in order for people to 
vote on their favorite and explained that the winning entry would have their art printed on the 2026 
Arctic Fever materials.  He explained that the City had also introduced a ‘Name a Snowplow 
Contest’ and noted that submissions can only be submitted at Arctic Fever.  He noted that voting 
on the City website for the winner submission will be done from January 20 through January 31, 
2025, and the winner would have the opportunity to have their picture taken with the plow and 
also enjoy a ride in it. He noted that the City of Tonka Bay would also be hosting some Arctic 
Fever events on January 18, 2025, from 10:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m. at Country Club Lanes.   
 
5. OLD BUSINESS 
 
6. STAFF AND LIAISON REPORTS / UPDATES 
 

A. City Council 
 
Council Liaison Gorham gave a brief overview of the discussion and decisions made at the 
January 13, 2025 Council meeting.  
 

B. Staff 
 
Park and Recreation Manager Czech noted that the Council had approved the Field Use Policy 
at last night’s meeting and it was being sent out to the associations.  He stated that the City’s 
warming houses were up and running again.   
 
7. ADJOURN 
 
Commissioner Garske moved to adjourn the Park Commission Meeting of January 14, 
2025 at 8:35 p.m.,  Commissioner Bahneman seconded the motion.  Motion carried 3-0. 
 
 



  Park Commission Meeting Item 

 
Title/Subject:               Park Commission Meeting Dates    
Meeting Date:  February 11, 2025  
Prepared by:  Mitchell Czech, Parks & Recreation Manager   
Attachments:   2025 Meeting Date Options 
    
Background  
During the Park Commission meeting on January 14, 2025, commissioners inquired about the 
possibility of moving commission meetings to the 4th Tuesday of the month.  
 
Currently, commission meetings are scheduled for the 2nd Tuesday of each month. However, 
due to regular scheduling conflicts in August, October, and November, the meetings are 
typically rescheduled to later in the month. Moving all meetings to the 4th Tuesday would 
create a more consistent meeting schedule with adequate time between meetings. 
 
If meetings were to move to the 4th Tuesday, two meetings per year would likely be affected by 
the change. Meetings in May and December would need to be moved to a different date due to 
the Memorial Day & Christmas holidays. The 2025 proposed schedule would move the May 
meeting to the 3rd Tuesday of the month and the December meeting to the 2nd Tuesday of the 
month. 
 
The current 2025 meeting schedule and a proposed schedule with a change to the 4th Tuesday 
of the month is attached for review. 
 
Action Requested 
A motion to approve changing the regular Park Commission meeting dates to the 4th Tuesday of 
the month. 

Item 
4A  



Meeting Date Council Report Date Meeting Date Council Report Date
January 14, 2025 January 27, 2025 January 14, 2025 January 27, 2025
February 11, 2025 February 24, 2025 February 11, 2025 February 24, 2025
March 11, 2025 March 24, 2025 March 25, 2025 April 14, 2025
April 8, 2025 April 28, 2025 April 22, 2025 May 12, 2025
May 13, 2025 May 27, 2025 May 20, 2025 June 9, 2025
June 10, 2025 June 23, 2025 June 24, 2025 July 14, 2025
July 8, 2025 July 28, 2025 July 22, 2025 August 11, 2025
August 26, 2025 September 8, 2025 August 26, 2025 September 8, 2025
September 9, 2025 September 22, 2025 September 23, 2025 October 14, 2025
October 21, 2025 November 10, 2025 October 28, 2025 November 10, 2025
November 25, 2025 December 8, 2025 November 25, 2025 December 8, 2025
December 9, 2025 January 12, 2026 December 9, 2025 January 12, 2026

2025 Park Commission Meeting Date Options
Current 2025 Meeting Schedule

(2nd Tuesday of the Month)
Proposed 2025 Meeting Schedule 

(4th Tuesday of the Month)

Red text denotes meetings moved to an irregular date.
Green text denotes meetings that have already taken place.



  Park Commission Meeting Item 

 
Title/Subject:               2025 Arctic Fever Recap    
Meeting Date:  February 11, 2025  
Prepared by:  Mitchell Czech, Parks & Recreation Manager   
Attachments:   None 
    
Background  
The annual Arctic Fever event was held on Friday, January 17 from 5:30pm – 7:30pm at the 
Shorewood Community & Event Center. Due to lack of snow, the planned activities at Freeman 
Park on Saturday were canceled. Attendees enjoyed a number of family friendly activities that 
included pizza, hot chocolate, balloon art, face painting, live music, inflatable axe throwing, 
llamas, geocaching, cookie decorating, bonfires, and s’mores. Attendees could also vote for 
their favorite coloring contest submission and submit a name into the new “Name a Snowplow” 
contest. Staff received 8 submissions for the coloring contest and 50 potential snowplow 
names. 
 
It is estimated that roughly 144 people attended this year’s event. While prior attendance data 
is not on record, those that were involved with the event in years past said it was higher 
attendance than usual for the Friday portion. Indoor activities were the most popular, as cold 
weather and extreme winds made being outdoors unpleasant.  
 
Lucky’s Station was the presenting sponsor for this year’s event, the first presenting sponsor for 
a City event since the launch of the new sponsorship guide. Bolten & Menk and the Excelsior 
American Legion Post 259 joined the sponsorship program as Gold sponsors, while Mediacom 
and New Horizon Academy joined as Bronze sponsors. 
 
Future Considerations: 

- The new partnership with Bach to Rock was viewed as a success. They provided live kids 
bands that played during the event, as well as an instrument petting zoo. The 
partnership was beneficial for both sides, and we hope to evolve with future events as 
well. 

- Outdoor activities were hard to evaluate as cold conditions kept people indoors.  
- The addition of face painting and balloon art to the indoor activities was well received 

and one of the most popular stations. 
- Adding additional lighting to the parking lot may increase participation in inflatable axe 

throwing, llamas, and other activities. 
 
Action Requested 
Feedback on the Arctic Fever event and suggestions for future years is appreciated. Otherwise, 
no action is required. 

Item 
 4B 



  Park Commission Meeting Item 

 
Title/Subject:               2025 Movie in the Park    
Meeting Date:  February 11, 2025  
Prepared by:  Mitchell Czech, Parks & Recreation Manager   
Attachments:  List of Potential Movies  
    
Background  
The City of Shorewood’s 2025 Movie in the Park is scheduled for Friday, August 22 at Sunset. 
The event will once again take place at Eddy Station at Freeman Park. Staff has selected a list of 
movies that are available for showing for the Commission to select from.  
 
As we work to evolve our community events, the Commission should consider potential 
activities, food trucks, or other engagement ideas that can be incorporated with the selected 
movie.  
 
Previous Years Movies:  
2011: Tangled (2010) 
2012: Big Miracle 
2013: The Odd Life of Timothy Green 
2014: Frozen (2013) 
2015: Big Hero 6 
2016: Aladdin (1992) 
2017: Sing 
2018: Despicable Me 3 
2019: Mary Poppins Returns 
2020: Back to the Future 
2021: The Lion King (1994) 
2022: The Jungle Book (2016) RAIN OUT 
2023: The Jungle Book (2016) RAIN OUT 
2024: Migration 
 
Action Requested 
A motion to select and approve a movie for the 2025 Movie in the Park Event. 

Item 
4C  



Lilo & Stitch- 2002
In Lilo & Stitch, get ready to crash -land on Earth with Stitch, a runaway genetic

experiment from a faraway planet. As he wreaks havoc on the Hawaiian islands, he
comes the mischievous adopted alien “puppy” of an independent little girl named Lilo

and learns about loyalty., friendship and ‘ohana, the Hawaiian tradition of family

The Incredibles- 2004
Known to the world as superheroes Mr. Incredible and Elastigirl, Bob Parr and his wife Helen
were among the world’s greatest crime fighters, saving lives and battling evil on a daily basis.
Fifteen years later, they have been forced to adopt civilian identities and retreat to the suburbs
to live “normal” lives with their three kids. Itching to get back into action, bob gets his chance

when a mysterious communication cummons him to a remote island for a top secret assignment. 

Dolittle- 2020
Robert Downey Jr. electrifies one of the literature’s most enduring

characters in a vivid reimagining of the classic tale of the man who could
talk to animals

Little Big League-1994
A typical 12 year old boy, riding bikes, teasing girls and managing a major league baseball team? While
other kids trade baseball cards, Billy Heywood trades actual players in this high spirited story of a little

boy with a major problem. When Billy inherits the Minnesota Twins professional baseball team, the game
he loves becomes a business he can’t control as the players care more about pay than play. Now it’s up to

Billy to rekindle his players’ love for the game to save his team. 

Jumanji- 1995
Two kids discover an old board game and when they start playing it they are greeted
by a man who has spent years trapped inside the game since playing it at age 12. His

only hope for freedom involves finishing the dangerous game.

IF- 2024
From writer and director John Krasinski, IF is about a girl who discovers that she
can see everyone’s imaginary friends- and what she does with that superpower-
as she embarks on a magical adventure to reconnect forgotten IFs with their kids

Space Jam- 1996
Michael Jordan makes his starring film debut opposite the celluloid skills of Warner Bros’

Looney Tunes. Jordan must help the Looney Tunes win a basketball game against a group of
outer-space creatures who plan, if they win, to kidnap the Looney Tunes and take them to an

interplanetary theme park as the latest attraction.

Freaky Friday- 2003
A stressed- out mother and her sullen daughter magically swap

bodies in this charming remake of the 1977 comedy. 

Cloudy With A Chance of Meatballs- 2009
An inventor and a weather- reporter intern try to discover why the

sky is raining food instead of water in this adaptation of the
children’s book.



  Park Commission Meeting Item 

 
Title/Subject:  Parks Master Plan    
Meeting Date:  February 11, 2025  
Prepared by:   Mitchell Czech, Parks & Recreation Manager   
Attachments:   None 
    
Background  
The Parks Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) indicates funding for a Parks Master Plan in 2025. 
This plan will help develop a vision to guide the long-term development and improvements to 
our City parks. The City last completed a Master Plan for its parks in 2002, with an update 
completed in 2009. Many of the recommended components in the prior Parks Master Plan 
were successfully implemented, and the Commission recommended an updated plan during CIP 
discussions in 2024. 
 
Staff is formalizing a Request for Proposal (RFP) to solicit bids from qualified consultants that 
will lead the City through the process of developing a Master Plan. In the RFP, the scope of 
services is set to include the following: 

- Assessment of Existing Park Inventory, Conditions, and Future Opportunities 
- Community Engagement 
- Potential Funding Mechanisms 
- Clear Vision, Goals, & Objectives  
- Guidelines for Implementation of the Master Plan 

 
Staff is seeking input on the scope of services, and if there are specific goals or outcomes the 
Commission desires from the Master Plan. A final scope of services will be negotiated and 
finalized with the selected consultant. 
 
A tentative timeline in the master planning process is included below.  
 

Event Date 
Request for Proposals Issued February 12, 2025 

Questions from Consultants Due February 28, 2025 
Consultant Submissions Due March 7, 2025 

Consultant Interviews Mid-March, 2025 
City Council Contract Approval April 2025 

Project Initiation May, 2025 
Project Completion December 2025/Early 2026 

 
Action Requested 
Staff is requesting input on specific goals or outcomes the Commission would like from the 
Parks Master Plan. No official action needed. 

Item 
4D  


	CITY OF SHOREWOOD    5755 COUNTRY CLUB RD
	PARK COMMISSION MEETING     SHOREWOOD CITY HALL
	2.11.25 Park Commission Agenda Packet.pdf
	2.11.25 Park Commission Agenda
	CITY OF SHOREWOOD    5755 COUNTRY CLUB RD
	PARK COMMISSION MEETING     SHOREWOOD CITY HALL

	2A. Pk.01.14.2025
	CITY OF SHOREWOOD    5755 COUNTRY CLUB RD
	PARK COMMISSION MEETING    SHOREWOOD CITY HALL


	4A. 2025 Meeting Dates
	4A1. 2025 Meeting Date Options
	Sheet1

	4B. 2025 Arctic Fever Recap
	4C. 2025 Movie in the Park
	4C1. MITP Options 2025
	4D. Parks Master Plan

	2.11.25 Park Commission Agenda.pdf
	CITY OF SHOREWOOD    5755 COUNTRY CLUB RD
	PARK COMMISSION MEETING     SHOREWOOD CITY HALL




